## BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF JANUARY 17, 1984

The Board of County Commission met this date in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Drew Peacock, Chairman, Jack Bowman, Donnell Whitfield, Roy Bailey and Monroe Cox.

Deputy Clerk Gail O'Bryan, Sheriff William G. Smith and Attorney David House were present and acting. The meeting was called to order by Sheriff Smith and followed with prayer by Commissioner Whitfield.

The minutes of the meeting held January 3, 1984, were read and approved.

Mr. Kinard was present at the Board meeting and reported on the trash problem on Hwy. 286 at the Jackson-Calhoun County line. The Board stated this is a real problem, and suggested that Mr. Kinard attempt to get the license plate numbers and report same to the sheriff.

Chairman Peacock asked for bids on the old courthouse. The Clerk stated there were no bids.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to issue a Letter of Competency to Frank Reeder as a qualified mechanical contractor.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whtfield, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried to install the fence on the property line between the Silas Green property and the S. B. Atkins Park.

Mr. Bobby O'Bryan along with other band boosters met with the Board to discuss the Board's financial help in obtaining 70 uniforms for the Blountstown High School Band. Mr. O'Bryan stated they had to have \$4,000.00 additional money by April, 1984.

Chairman Peacock stated the Board would like to help the band, but would have to check the budget to see if money is available. The Board agreed the band is a very worthy cause, and they will do everything they can to help.

Bill McGill, Capitol Area Community Action Agency, met with the Board to discuss the Community Service Block Grant application.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried to turn over the Community Service Block Grant in the amount of \$5,391.00 to the Senior Citizens Group.

Chairman Peacock reported that the Clerk had contacted him and stated that Georgia Timberlands had cut 26 trees at S. B. Atkins Park. Chairman Peacock stated he had contacted Owen House for an estimate, and Mr. House had estimated it to be 2.79 cords, total dollar amount of \$105.00. Mr. House recommended that the Board accept that amount from Georgia Timberlands.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to accept the recommendation of Mr. Owen House, County Forrester.

Commissioner Cox stated he was resigning his position on the Board of the Capitol Area Community Action Agency. He stated he had originally agreed to sit on the Board for one (1) year and it had now been three (3) years.

The Board will decide on an appointee for the C.A.P. Board at the next Board meeting. Mr. McGill stated he would need the name, address and telephone number of the appointee given to Ms. Gatlin.

Commissioner Whitfield read a resolution pertaining /placing on the ballot the question of the removal of the Dead Lakes Dam on a special presidential primary on March 13, 1984.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried to adopt the Resolution to place on the special presidential ballot on March 13, 1984, the question of the removal of the Dead Lakes Dam. (FOR RESOLUTION, SEE SUPPLEMENTAL MINUTE BOOK 1, PAGE 1, SECTION F)

January 17, 1984 - continued

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried to advertise an Ordinance empowering the Board of County Commission to grant economic ad valorem tax exemptions to new businesses and expanding new businesses. Commissioner Whitfield stated his motion was not pinpointed for any particular business.

Commissioner Bowman stated he had had more complaints on the garbage service. Commissioner Cox recommended that Mr. Gene Lampkin be present at the next Board meeting.

FUND

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to adjourn.

ATTEST

Willie D. Wise

Clerk

Drew Peacock

Chairman

Board of County Commission Minutes of February 7, 1984

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Drew Peacock, Chairman, Jack Bowman, Roy Bailey, Donnell Whitfield and Monroe Cox.

Deputy Clerk Gail O'Bryan, Sheriff William G. Smith and Attorney David House were present and acting. The meeting was called to order by Sheriff Smith and followed with prayer by Commissioner Cox.

The minutes of the meeting held January 17, 1984, were read and approved.

Commissioner Cox reported Emory Bridges had agreed to take the position as an appointee to the Capitol Area Community Action Agency Board. The Board agreed for this appointment.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to donate \$2,000.00 to the Blountstown High School Band for uniforms.

Mr. Bobby O'Bryan spoke for the band and their boosters and expressed their appreciation for the contribution.

Gene McClellan, HUD Director, made a report on the HUD Grant and presented the Board with the HUD audit findings. Mr. McClellan stated Jim Anders, member of the HUD Advisory Committee, had asked for the Board to appoint two additional members to sit on the Advisory Committee.